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Centre: 117 SURENDRANATH EVENING COLLEGE

DSCC-3ELECTRONICSELTMSubject:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 1 25.04.2025  2.00 P.M.  5.00 P.M.

College: 012 ASUTOSH COLLEGE

233012-21 0119 0120 0121  3

 3Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 2 26.04.2025  2.00 P.M.  5.00 P.M.

College: 016 SYAMAPRASAD COLLEGE

233016-21 0023  1

College: 135 VIDYASAGAR COLLEGE

233135-21 0026  1

 2Batch Total:

 5**Centre Total**
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Centre: 117 SURENDRANATH EVENING COLLEGE

DSCC-4ELECTRONICSELTMSubject:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 1 26.04.2025 10.00 A.M.  1.00 P.M.

College: 012 ASUTOSH COLLEGE

233012-21 0119 0120 0121  3

 3Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 2 25.04.2025 10.00 A.M.  1.00 P.M.

College: 016 SYAMAPRASAD COLLEGE

233016-21 0023  1

College: 135 VIDYASAGAR COLLEGE

233135-21 0026  1

 2Batch Total:

 5**Centre Total**



University of Calcutta  

Centre Wise Allotment List- Practical

Date: 16/04/2025

Four Year B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - III Practical Examination,2024 (Under CCF, 2022)

Page 3 of 4

Centre: 117 SURENDRANATH EVENING COLLEGE

SEC-3ELECTRONICSELTMSubject:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 1 25.04.2025 10.00 A.M.  1.00 P.M.

College: 012 ASUTOSH COLLEGE

233012-21 0119 0120 0121  3

 3Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 2 26.04.2025 10.00 A.M.  1.00 P.M.

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

SEC-3APHYSICSPHSMSubject:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 1 24.04.2025 10.30 A.M.  1.30 P.M.

College: 112 CITY COLLEGE

233112-11 0014 0015  2

233112-21 0013 0015  2

 4Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 2 24.04.2025  2.00 P.M.  5.00 P.M.

College: 113 RAMMOHAN COLLEGE

233113-11 0020  1

College: 114 ST. PAUL'S CATHEDRAL MISSION COLLEGE

233114-11 0030  1

233114-21 0039 0040  2

 4Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 3 25.04.2025 10.30 A.M.  1.30 P.M.

College: 114 ST. PAUL'S CATHEDRAL MISSION COLLEGE

233114-21 0041 0042 0044 0046  4

 4Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 4 25.04.2025  2.00 P.M.  5.00 P.M.

College: 114 ST. PAUL'S CATHEDRAL MISSION COLLEGE

233114-21 0047 0048  2

College: 211 MAHARAJA MANINDRA CHANDRA COLLEGE

233211-11 0028 0029  2

 4Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 5 23.04.2025 10.30 A.M.  1.30 P.M.

College: 211 MAHARAJA MANINDRA CHANDRA COLLEGE

233211-21 0059 0060 0065 0066  4

 4Batch Total:

Batch:  Date of Examination : From: To: 6 23.04.2025  2.00 P.M.  5.00 P.M.

College: 211 MAHARAJA MANINDRA CHANDRA COLLEGE

233211-21 0067 0069 0070  3

 3Batch Total:

 23**Centre Total**


